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MEMORANDUM  

 

TO:   Nevada State Board of Education 

 

FROM:  Craig Statucki 

  Director, Office of Career Readiness, Adult Learning, and Education Options 

 

DATE:  September 23, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:  State Funding for Career and Technical Education: Report of State and Local Activities 

and Expenditures Fiscal Year 2020 

 

 

When reviewing the “State Funding for Career and Technical Education:  Report of State and Local 

Activities and Expenditures Fiscal Year 2020”, it was discovered by the Office of Career Readiness, 

Adult Learning, and Education Options (CRALEO) staff that some pages included disaggregated data at 

the school and CTE Program of Study level that was below acceptable reporting limits.  This included 

the performance of special populations on CTE Assessments and other details that needed to be 

suppressed.  As a result, some data on pages 25, 27, 30, 32, 33, 58, 59, 61, 62, 64, 66, 68, 70, 82, 106, 

137, 188, 219, and 223 has been replaced with an “n” indicating either that a number was below 

acceptable reporting limits (10) or that the combination of the number and the associated percentage 

would lead to a number below acceptable reporting limits.  Minimal additional editing has been done to 

ensure that student privacy is protected.  

 


